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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

To: Planning Commission  

Agenda Item 7B 

October 3, 2018 

From: Don Barrella 

Project Planner 

    
Date: September 26, 2018 Re: Anthem Winery 

3454 Redwood Road 

APN 035-470-046 

#P14-00320-UP et al  

 

 

As indicated in the Planning Commission Staff Report for the referenced item (released on September 25, 

2018), staff needed additional time to compile the comments letter received on the application and would 

be posted to the item on September 26th.   

 

These comment letters are incorporated as ‘Attachment V’ to the referenced staff report and include 

comments received through September 25, 2018.   

 

Comments received after September 25th will be provided to the Commission at the hearing.  



Anthem Winery P14-00320-MOD and Exception to Road and Street Standards, 
Variance P14-00321-VAR and Viewshed, and 

Agricultural Erosion Control Plan P14-00322-ECPA 
Planning Commission Hearing Date (Wednesday, October 3, 2018) 

 

 
“V” 

 
 

Correspondence 
 
 

Through 9-25-2018 

 










































































































































































































